
 

TOWN BOARD WORK SESSION
June 17, 2020 - 5:30 PM

Zoom Meeting

GOAL of this Work Session is to have the Town Board receive information on topics of Town
business from the Town Manager, Town Attorney and Town staff in order to exchange ideas and
opinions regarding these topics.

Members of the Public in attendance are asked to be recognized by the Mayor before participating in any
discussions of the Town Board

 
AGENDA

1. Continuation of District 4 Vacancy Interviews

The Town of Windsor will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities.  Please call (970) 674-2400 by noon on the Thursday prior to the
meeting to make arrangements.
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MEMORANDUM
Date: June 17, 2020
To: Mayor and Town Board
Via: Shane Hale, Town Manager
From: Jessica Humphries, Administrative Services Director
Re:
Item #: 1.

Background / Discussion: 
Interviews will be continued for vacancies and will be conducted virtually and recorded. All recordings will be made
available to the public on June 18th. Official action and appointment of the District 4 seat will be made on June 22nd
during the regular Town Board meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS:

District 4 Vacancy Applications
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